To, Date: 17/07/2018
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest ( APCCF)

FCA Nodal Office,

Aranaya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional Area,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal i.e.
FP/R]/ROAD/33196/2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding Forest Diversion
Proposal for “Construction of B.T. Road from Majewala to Pachmata “i.e. FP/R]/ROAD/33196/2018
on dated 26t June. 2018.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for

you reference and further Processing.

Point Wise Compliance Report :

Sr No. EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

Uploaded KML is not as per Ajmer division

i forest boundary, hence area may be
and revised the area and KML file accordingly.
increased.

User Agency has uploaded the undertaking

2 of FRA certificate while FRA certificate to be
submit the FRA certificate to Concern Deputy
uploaded.
Conservator of forest before Part-1I uploading.

but width of the Complete alignment is and existing width is 6 meter hence work will be done
same, hence cross section to be revised. in only and only 6 Meters.

. Berm width has been considered 1.125 Topography of the area is Mostly Plain and we have not
Meters while as per Project report witdh is proposed any Protection wall, hence Cross section for
1.50 Meter which to be revised. the entire road will be remain same.
Proposed Alignment is not Proposed on the | We have Superimposed the Proposed Road Alignment

' Revenue / Khasra Map. on the Khasra Map.

Place: Ajmer Seal & Signature of

Date: 17/07/2018 User Agency

We have done the Joint Inspection with forest official

We have Initiated for the FRA Certificate which is

under Process, hence we herby undertake that we will

User agency has uploaded the Cross section | We have Proposed the road on existing katcha track




